To Quin Shea from Iarold Weisberg, re my 2/ 5/79 appeal capt:.oned } 2/18/79
"deliberate Department and FEI ﬁem.al of {my) .PA I'J.ghts :
iy autentloﬂ. has Just been grawn ‘co ny sem_ou.; under tat:.ng of the s:.gn:r_f:.cance

of what I wrote you «nd the attached copy of 62—1()9000—-42;0& which a:J it indicates
Was ent to me by PLH, of Dr. Paul Hoch._

- The duplicate 140 i‘ll:.ng can have a meam_ng o’cher than the one I atrnbmted to o
, ‘1‘c "Security of Goveznmen’c Emplo*’ees." 1hat f:z.le also holds Fraud Aga.ms‘l: the Govem-
‘ment cases Trom the uJ).L' l:Ls't of i‘:.le Acan::.ngs. A., I reread this I malte that in‘bezs-

‘ ‘pretatlon - I sued and dplea.,ed ‘l:he Gawenlment and the FBL files it under me de:f‘mudg_ng; s

,the Governments Is there no . bott »om for those peop;Le?
‘ ‘There is much aboltt tn:.s that uhoula be faml:.c.r to you f ron prior appeals a.nd‘.
fron a long convers_’clon I had m.lth L:mda Robflnson in ‘an effort to help her loca‘be ;
recordu that had not been provn.ded, partlcularly b;t ClV'.Ll Dlv:_s:.on. I 1nfor:med you a.s
JOU. can readily learn for yourself 'l:ha’c Whezq Civil- pers:x.s’ced in stonewalling me my
w:.fe made a & similar requeot and lo' she got a conulderable portion of ’chat fll
.As the record L provided show Sp Iy wlfe was party %o that su:ﬂ:.
: What really hapunned suits a line you once :anluded :.n -an internal leti:er that ‘
W@s prov:Lded to a court in reference to another su:ri: that temporamly L lost, an :
FOIA suit: "Wpat a victory!® Uhlle my recovery ::.n the case to which the FBI refers wa.s o |
low, thanks in part to what the FBI did, to wh:.ch I’ll re‘cum, it establlshed a pmnc:.i;le “

of noise ecology law and was of coaslaerable :u' port ncc To many people Uho}uere the :Ln- i

~nocent victims of aviation noises. Horeover’, there wag a second suit, The Government

clairmed, successfully, that ny pres’clgiaous counsel, no s’déngm to the Government, had
let lt‘ho statute of limit ua'hlons Tun on usse- Nonetheless the Governmcnt agreed to. a com-
- promise settlement that by any standard was more than 10 times its offer. and‘ more than

20 times the amount awarded in the first suite (The basis for the séttlcment was. persona.l

1n3ury, which keeps me from g:w:n.ng you a precise figure, )
-~ Some of the debasement .of the human species claaked m.th ofl:s_c:.al power who_'mprov::.ded

some of the earlier defamations were engaged in investigating me for the tmal in ’che
Tl
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‘ l"‘_‘ . out Jchosc who were racists, l:l_ke KKB members, those who were
.new :Ldeas i introduced into the volun”ceer fire‘- de e ‘
: -v‘I._'mgf‘.s able to improve considerably); l:.kea Blood bank

por'tablo pimps (their Lathers had nn,verhad ‘then),

with my farming and those with Whom_.l‘*hé.di; had di



securlty" that would not be f:’n_nconsz_o’ccnt vith thnse of au’chor:.tam.an*soc:.eti
LH ¢ opvy

I have just compared this {\m. h the version that Wa.s prov:.dea in pa:ct:.al' om 13

And this, mind you, af’cer’my counsel,-wellf 'in;"é.'dvarice,' as‘ked the Directbr 6
the FBI and the Attormey General to comply w:i.th my PA requests so I could f:x.le an.

.accompanylng statement to go w:.th ’che defamatjons I Was coni‘:.den’c had been concecte :

'bhat 1 did not have.

The reason my reques’c yas not compl:.ed”m.th '~s ""re ty,:;‘d

'"‘_face ::.ts own record. Uha’c :Lt d:Ld to ;avo;x.d ‘b‘

P

record, if not in the FBI's f:.les then in thos ;”che 'AG andDAG.
The unexc::_sed record was qent to the Pres:.dent of the Um.’ced States at. a ~l;:Lme ¥

“Was concemed over what was com:n.ng out about - the Warren_Report a.nd the FBI'S i

vestigation, and as a record I've Just seen Ane FBI f:.les s*ba'hes, his great canee
over CIA involvement in the ass ass:.na-blon of Pres::.dent Ixezmedy. Una.ble to ad ¢
-work the FBL defamed me - to my l’resn.dent, who had gotten :mtercsted in my work and
that of others. | |

I've offered the opinion that Orwell 'did no’c l:x.v:—a :Ln va:Ln. It now appears to be

appropriate to say that neither Goeobel.; nor Bena ln.vea/n.n vain so i‘ar as FBI prac’c:z.se

. ig concerned.

- VWhen Hse Robinson spoke to me she énd I thgnk on o’cher oocas:.ons others) ‘.;old ne

that Department files could not be found, :anlud:mb those of /‘the AG and DAG. I »

recelved in today'f* mail a copy of a le’cter fro “your offz.ce 5"1:0 anyther Wh.'l.ch s*ba‘bes

pre’cty explicitly hfere those who made the search should have looked,

Roger Feinman filed a surb in the Eastem D:Lstrlc'h of Hew York to obtaln spec:i‘:.ed :

i JFK ‘assassination pecords 1mrolv1ng the AG of that t:une, The case is 7961 537, :E‘iled

On_lJ last week, 6/14/79. An exhibit is the 8/12/76 letter to him by Richard m. Rogers.



In reference to the AG's files lirs Rogers wrote, "These filés are stored i‘n}a Fed.eral g
records center and have been sent ford Feinman never heard further from Mr,: Rogers and i
never got a response to his letter to you of two years later so he f:mally filed sui‘l:.‘-

| - Of course the records in this federsl records center should have been searohsd

for compliance with Beds 75~1996 and T did ask thise I also repor’ced to :

Daugherty that soume of the records of the CRD had been sezrb to stomge a.nd I' v
heard nothing sincee ‘

Records I recall from the past :.nd:.ce.te that th::.s FBI ga.rbage wWas hea@ed a.rmmd

generously J_n connection with my FOIA request. AGs a.nd DAGs,

Sent
samt copies,

plural intended, were"
Any annotations or .further. dlstm.butlons or sug sestions now have: com ;‘
s:.derable importance, Ivask that a real effort be made to locate all of these _re‘
It nust be going on two years since your stqff d:.scussed,;‘them with mee _

I also believe this should include the original cop:.es of my counsells léi:fbé’z'-é"

Lomd what s ';&hpf(
the AC and FEI Dircctor relating to my PA re request ‘and mgh'ﬁfr’ t there was no

_ response to viskin Wﬁh either is not normal.




OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

AUG 12 1978

Mr. Roger Feinman
Box 505
Fresh Meadows, New York 11365

Dear Mr. Feinman:

This is in response to your letters of May 25 and June
19, 1976, in which you requested access to records main—‘
tained by the Department of Justice pertaining to contactg
between the Office of the Attorney General, representatives
of CBS News and Dr. James J. Humes.

The delay in responding to your request has been caused
by the fact that files which may contain the records you
seek are not readily available. These files are stored in
a Federal records center and have been sent for. Upon their
receipt, the files will be reviewed and you will be advised
whether they contain records within the scope of your request
which may be released to you.

I regret this deiay and will be in contact with you
further on this matter as soon as possible. Your continuing
courtesy is appreciated.

Vesy truly yours,

Richard M. Rogers, Acting Chief
Freedom of Information and Privacy Unit
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